# **Hippokrates 2** Program

# **Minutes of the Second Meeting of the Project Partners**

**Aosta (Italy) September 11 – 12, 2003** 

Il Seminar: Support Network for the Prevention of Juvenile Violence in Schools.

- 1. Meeting venue
- 2. Participants
- 3. Goals and objectives
- 4. Commitments
- 5. Seminar:

Contents Leisure Time Evaluation

# 1. Meeting venue

Auditorium of the Regional Library, Valle de Aosta (Italy)

2. Participants: Hippokrates 2 Partners

### Sweden:

Per Horneij (Deputy Headmaster of Sofielundsskolan. Malmö) Sofielundsskolan and Stenkulaskolan, City District of Södra Innerstaden, City of Malmö

Tommy Sjölin Sofielundsskolan. Malmö

# England:

Sue Corbett (Operational Manager of Youth Offending Team. Bedfordshire) Bedfordshire Youth Offending Service

# Italy:

Ana María Traversa (Valle d'Aosta, Health and Social Policy Department, Valle D'Aosta, Italy)

Dr. Giuseppe Villani (Director of Social Policy. Valle D'Aosta Region.)

## Portugal:

Celia Sales (Research Scholar at the Foundation for Science and Technology. Adjunct President of the Portuguese Association of Family and Community Therapy. Coordinator of the Systemic Family Therapy post-graduate degree program at the Autonomous University of Lisbon)

# Sevilla, Spain.

Francisco Ortega Beviá (University of Seville, Head of the Psychiatric Day Patient Unit at the *Virgen de la Macarena* University Hospital and Clinic.

Elisa Pérez de Ayala. (Family Therapist. Professor, Masters of Family and Systems Therapy at the University of Sevilla.

## Alicante, Spain.

Family Services Unit (FSU) of the Alicante Provincial Government. Elena Compañ Poveda Rafael Garberí Pedrós

# **Provincial Government (Office of the President)**

Helena Crenier (interpreter, member-partner relations)

### **Timoneda Association of Alicante**

María Dolores Planelles. Secondary school professor. President of the association.

# 3. Goals and objectives:

- Hold the second meeting of the project partners.
- Develop the II Seminar organized by the educational authorities of Valle d'Aosta.

### 4. Commitments:

Members are informed that the book of case studies (didactic guide) is in the final stages of publication and will be available to all members at the Alicante meeting. An agreement is reached on how many copies each partner can distribute in order to guarantee the widest dissemination possible.

Dates for the Malmö exchange and the Alicante meetings are set.

### 5. Seminar:

Seventy-eight health care professionals, educators and social workers attended the seminar.

All participants received a diploma from the Provincial Government of Alicante attesting to the training they had received.

## Conclusions offered by the Italian Partners

In her closing remarks, Ana María Traversa highlighted the importance that this project has had for this region. She stated that the fact that services are dispersed in small towns which are often isolated due to the snow, makes it difficult to carry out joint projects.

She expressed her gratitude for being able to participate in the Hippokrates Project because it brought together professionals from all over the valley to discuss the common problems that they shared as regards adolescents and provided them with information from other European Union countries.

#### Leisure Time

Once the seminar was concluded, we visited a residential secondary school as explained in the material provided by Ana María Traversa. Dinner was prepared and served by the cafeteria staff of the boarding school.

The project partners in attendance in Aosta wish to emphasize the exquisite quality of the meals that are offered to the students and the prestige that the school chefs enjoy throughout the valley. As a matter of fact, other organizations often ask to hold their meetings at this venue for this reason. The staff prepared a menu they called "The Hippokrates Menu" which was proof of their excellent culinary skills.

## Evaluation

All proposed activities were carried out punctually and in keeping with the annexed program.

At the end of the Seminar, the evaluation sheets which had been designed by the program's outside evaluator were distributed to the participants.